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Comment ‘12.103!10-Inactiue per e-mail from Marc Lovallo.




Brynes, Marnie

From: Lovallo, Marc

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:27 AM
To: Brynes, Marnie

Cc: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: drycleaners

Ms. Brynes,

t have several drycleaners that have gone out of business and are inactive. These are all field verified. | need them to be
changed to inactive in the GPCl database.

I Star Drycleaners
Airs D # 0350015

Fernandina Cleaners |
0890425

Milthopper
0010114

Rene -
0190049

Ron’s
0010095

’§yazee-Dudz

Town & Country .
0190047

There might be a few more but | will have to verify them.

Thanks!

From: Dibble, Dickson

" Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Lovallo, Marc

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Brynes, Marnie

- Subject: RE: drycleaners

Good morning Marc!

For all five (5) Title V AGP facility types including Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaners:

1) Tallahassee should be advised in writing by the Owner/Authorized Representative (O/AR) of the facility; or
2) If the RO or Facility Contact is not available, it should be verified by mspectlon and an e-mail from you or any other
inspector advising us of the shut down will suffice.




